Florida Departme;lt of Transportation

JEB BUSH 605 Suwannee Street JOSE ABREU
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 8, 2004
TO: District Plapfiing Managers
FROM: Bob Romi@ctor, Office of Policy Planning

SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2006 Planning Emphasis Areas

Every December, the Office of Policy Planning and the Transit Office send information
to the Districts on statewide and regional tasks and any Planning Emphasis Areas (PEAs)
that have been identified. Around the same time, the Program Development Office
provides the Districts with the latest balance sheet. In January, the Districts share this
information with the Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) as they begin the
development of the next Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP). "

Attached to this memorandum are the State and Federal PEAs for Fiscal Year 2006.
These PEAs were reviewed by the FDOT Central Office and District staff as well as the
Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council (MPOAC). A new Federal
emphasis area that has been added is the “Coordination of Human Services
Transportation.” At the request of the MPOAC Technical Subcommittee, this emphasis
area was made a State emphasis area as well. Another modification over last year’s list is
that we have tried to combine State and Federal PEAs to avoid duplication where
possible:

Please use the attached PEAs as you begin the development of the next UPWP with your
MPOs. If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Brian Pessaro of my staff at
(850) 414-4816, SC 994-4816.

BP/AW
Attachment

cc: District Metropolitan Planning Organizations/Government Liaisons

RECEIVED
DEC 13 200%
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